

---

**From:** Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05  
**To:** Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05  
**CC:** Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05  
**Sent:** 11/28/2016 7:05:58 PM  
**Subject:** RE: Fomtec AFFF PFAS Notification Letter  
**Attachments:** AFFF 16-10-28 PFAS Vendor Notification Letter Fomtec Rev3a.docx

See minor edits. I don't think we need to send this to Veronica. Once you've cleaned it up, send it to Cheryl.

v/r,  
Mary Hunstad  
TWH - Fire Protection Systems  
And Material Fire Performance  
SEA 05P5  
WNYD, bldg. 197, 3W-2827  
202-781-3632

-----Original Message-----

From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 1:55 PM  
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05  
Subject: RE: Fomtec AFFF PFAS Notification Letter

Mary,

Passing to you for review before I include Veronica.

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.  
Fire Protection Engineer  
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5  
202-781-0932

-----Original Message-----

From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 12:03 PM  
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05 (mary.hunstad@navy.mil)  
Cc: Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05; Murtha, Veronica E CIV NAVSEA, SEA 00L  
Subject: Fomtec AFFF PFAS Notification Letter

Mary,

Here is the draft letter for Fomtec. It is slightly different from the others because:

- We are not requesting more lots of their foam to test because they haven't finished qualification testing yet and aren't producing this product yet beyond the initial qualification lot.
- They aren't on the QPL yet.

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.  
Fire Protection Engineer  
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5  
202-781-0932